

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: January 19, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Subject: FW: OESP evaluation and evolution
Attachments: DM note Jan 18-17.docx

Add to DM and AT one on one

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: January-18-17 4:29 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred
Cc: Neil Brodie; Donna Kinapen
Subject: Fw: OESP evaluation and evolution

Rose, here is the note that was sent to DM on oesp.

Brian Hewson
 Vice President
 Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
 ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:27 PM
To: 'Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)'
Cc: Keley Katona
Subject: Fw: OESP evaluation and evolution

Deputy,

I understand you were looking for a note on what we are working on regarding OESP. If you have any questions on the attached please let me know.

Regards,

Brian

Brian Hewson
Vice President
Consumer Protection & Industry Performance
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.